Susie Duttinger

From: Amy Meredith

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Bailey Molnar

Cc: Todd Bircher

Subject: RE: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena

Awesome thank you @)

From: Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Amy Meredith <Amy.Meredith@traviscountytx.gov>
Cc: Todd Bircher <Todd.Bircher2 @traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena

Good afternoon!

Absolutely. | will shoot him an email right now!

From: Amy Meredith <Amy.Meredith@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov>

Cc: Todd Bircher <Todd.Bircher2@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: FW: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena

Good afternoon Bailey! Well this is right up your alley but | wanted to make sure Todd was in the loop on this. Our
director called me on this-basically we need to assist but not fully open an investigation. Sounds like the guy has been
specially appointed on a case that we had to refer to the AG’s office. So do you mind getting in contact with him and just
let him know | asked you to reach out and how can we help him on GJ subpoenas?

Thanks so much!

From: Don Clemmer <Don.Clemmer@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Amy Meredith <Amy.Meredith@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Clemmer <don.clemmer@traviscountytx.gov>
To: "Brandon R. Cammack" <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Subject: Re: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena EX 1 69
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Thanks. I'll have Amy Meredith, my Public Integrity chief, contact you to assist with whatever you need.

HBOMO00176967

On Sep 23, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
wrote:

I’'ve been appointed on a referral from your office to the AG’s office regarding a matter
involving public corruption. | am trying to get grand jury subpoenas issued.

Respectfully,

Brandon R. Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2020, at 4:00 PM, Don Clemmer
<Don.Clemmer@traviscountytx.gov> wrote:

Brandon,
Let me know what type of case this investigation involves so | can get
the right people to assist you. Thanks.

Don Clemmer
Director, Special Prosecutions Division

On Sep 23, 2020, at 3:21 PM, Gayla Schwab
<Gayla.Schwab@traviscountytx.gov> wrote:

Hi, Brandon.
| was directed to forward your request to Don Clemmer,
Director of our Special Prosecution Division, to handle

this matter.

Thanks,



Gayla R. Schwab
Sr. Legal Secretary
Trial Court Division
Grand Jury Unit
Travis County, Texas
416 W. 11t Street
Austin, Texas 78701
512-854-1323

From: Brandon R. Cammack
<brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Gayla Schwab <Gayla.Schwab®@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: Grand Jury Subpoena

CAUTION: This email is from OUTSIDE Travis
County. Links or attachments may be dangerous.

Click the Phish Alert button above if you think this
email is malicious.

Hey Gayla,

Here is a sample form of the application for grand jury
subpoena. Can you reply back with the form you would
prefer that | use? | am waiting to get an email account
set up. Also, | will be in Austin tomorrow | can come
directly to your office and have these issued after if
thats an option. | need these by Friday.

Respectfully,

Brandon R. Cammack

Office of the Attorney General of Texas
Special Prosecutor

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

<ATT _Travis_County_Grand_Jury Subpoena.docx>
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This electronic mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law. This
email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or any other action
taken in relation to the content of this email including any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

email in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this email,
including secure destruction of any printouts.
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